
From: Rob Bramhall  
Sent: 24 September 2020 11:11 
To: Deborah Crowther <Deborah.Crowther@exeter.gov.uk>; Matthew Diamond 
<Matthew.Diamond@exeter.gov.uk> 
Cc: Aiden Johnson-Hugill >; Charles Kislingbury  > 
Subject: RE: RE: 20/0238/OUT - Land To The South Of Oxygen House Grenadier Road Exeter Business 
Park Exeter EX1 3LH 
 
Dear Deborah 
 
Thank you for yours and Matt’s e-mails dated 14th and 23rd September 2020 providing updates on 
progress with the above application and confirming  that a meeting with the cycle path portfolio 
holder will hopefully take place early next week, subject to confirmation of availability, and that 
once this meeting has taken place you will provide a formal response with the Council’s position on 
the application. Given that the current agreed extension for determination of the application expires 
at the end of September, I would hereby confirm on behalf of the applicant, agreement to an 
extension of time for determination of the application, in accordance with the Town and Country 
Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 (as amended), until the end 
of October (31/10/2020 ). Hopefully this will allow, as you have suggested, sufficient time for ECC to 
consider all the points raised by the applicant.  
 
Kind Regards 
Rob Bramhall 
Agent acting for Grenadier 29 (The Applicant) 


